
TO: North Adams Staff
RE: Posting
FROM: March 11, 2013
DATE: Until filled

The following position is available for the summer 2013:

 Pre-School Teacher

Description:  21 days teaching special needs students 3 to 5.

Qualifications: Valid Indiana Teaching License; Special education and/or Early Childhood experience 

preferable

Job Requirements: Required to prepare and implement pre-school experience for children with 
special needs.  Two sessions will be offered; one in Wells County and one session in Adams County.  
Different students will attend the sessions.

Application Procedures:
Complete an online application, with attached resume, through our website: www.nadams.k12.in.us.

Start Date: July 8, 2013 to August 5, 2013.

Applications are accepted through 3:00 p.m. until position is filled.

For more information contact Theresa Sell at 260-824-5880 or e-mail tsell@awssc.k12.in.us

North Adams 
     Community Schools
Every Child, Every Chance, Every Day

625 Stadium Dr. 
Decatur, IN 46733 
260-724-7146 

Wylie Sirk, Ph.D. – Superintendent
 
Larry Carty – Business Manager
 
Miriam Hopkins – Technology
 
Krista Schloss – Programs and Assessments
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